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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL. 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 1926807198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607128-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (5) PTELTD

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00

Ref : CS/ICTI6022983/R1gb

LT

SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079909 R ERmEOT
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SFG B011H Veh. Inspected SKW 88737
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM16D0STOBCOZ/3 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  ANGIEFOO Assign Date 02/12/2016
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/11/2016 |Inspection Date 05/12/2016
Survey held at HWA PENG AUTO SERVICE (1986)
TOWOODLAND INDUSTRIAL PARK E
SINGAPORE 757836
5a. Remarks

ANTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Ghnng !LI{K Autu!

From: \eron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 2 December, 2016 4:01 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM16D05708C02/3 & YR REF:
LCH.MY/W1HP-60899.16- TO CONDUCT PRE REPAR SURVEY -
SKWB8B73T

Attachments: 60838 (Nominated 3P's surveyor).pdf

Dear Assignment Team,

FYMA

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Angie Foo [mailto:angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Friday, 2 December, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Cc: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>;
Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com=>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; Denise Tay
(LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM16D05708C02/3 & YR REF: LCH.MY/W1HP-60899.16- TO CONDUCT PRE
REPAR SURVEY -SKWBE73T

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Melody,
We refer to your email on even date.

We had appointed Mohd Taufikh —M/5 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey on your
client’s vehicle.

Please ensure that your client’s vehicle is available for survey within 2 working days.

REMARKS:
Dear Taufikh,

Please conduct survey, check consistency of the damages on without prejudice.

Thank you



Regards

Angie Foo

Executive

Motor Division

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte Lid
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079908

Co.Reg No.200208384E

DID: 6389 6186

Fax 6224 7478 /16224 7175

Email angie foo@sqg.cntaiping.com
Email: claimsdept@saq.cntaiping.com
Website: www . sg.cntaiping.com

Cusclaimer

This massage /s confidenhal s contents oo not constitule & CoMmmitmen by Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid except
where provided for in a witten agresment between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singspore) Pre. Lid. Any unauthonized dizalogure
uge or dissemination aither in whole or parfial, is protibited. If you are not the infended recipient of the message. please nolify the
sender mrmedataly

From: Cheong Hoh Lee [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]
Sent: Friday, 2 December, 2016 3:11 PM

To: Angie Foo

Cc: Chee So Chow; Alfred Toh; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM16D05708C02/3 & YR REF: LCH.MY/W1HP-608599.16- TO CONDUCT PRE
REPAR SURVEY -SKWEB73T

Dear Angie,

Please see attached letter for your attention and arrangement.

Regards,

Melody

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee HRoad #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 6337 8700

Fax: 6337 3700

* With effect from 7 December 2015, our office is located at Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053



Cheonghoh

Law Corporation

{incorporated with limited liability) Bik 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05 . Singapore 160053
Co. Reg No.201108070G Tel: 63378700 Fax: 63373700 E-mail: mail@cheonghoh.sg

In reply, please quate our Reference Number

Our Ref; LCH.my/W1HP-60899.16
Your Ref. PRS/SNM 16005708

2 ber 2
December 2016 URGENT ATTENTION

BY FAX & EMAIL

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
na Teiping Insurance {Singapore) Fax No: 6224 7478

3 Anson Road #15-00
Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909
Attn: Angie Foo

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NO SKW 8873 T AND GBA 1833 C / SFG 8011 H ON 30 NOVEMBER
2016 AT/ALONG THE CTE TOWARDS THE SLE -

We refer to the above matter and to our lele- conversation this afternoon.

As spoken, Our client hereby nominate Mohamad Taufikh from LKK Aute Consuftants Pte Ltd to conduct the
pre-repair survey of the damages to our client’s vehicle arising out of the above mentioned accident.

Please be informed that our client's vehicle, SKW B873 T is currently laying at our client's workshop, Hwa
Peng Auto Service (1996), Blk 70 Woodlands Industrial Park E Singapore 757836

Kindly proceed to do the needful.

Yours faitnfully

<7

Lee Chaong Hoh
CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

o client - via fax only (SKW BE73 T)



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type Singapore NRIC
Owner D 51490

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo, SKW8BT73T

Vehicle to be Exported Mo

Intended De-registration Date 04 Dec 2017
Vehicle Make TOYOTA

Vehicle Model HARRIER 2.0 PREMIUM CVT 2WD SR
Primary Colour Black
Manufacturing Year 2015

Engine No. 3ZRB514180
Chassis No. Z5U600038331
Maximum Power Output 111.0 kW (148 bhp)
Open Market Value $29,366.00

Original Registration Date 13 Oct 2015

First Registration Date 13 Oct 2015
Transfer Count 0

Actual ARF Paid $28,113.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 12 Oct 2025

PARF Rebate Amount $21,084.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 12 Oct 2025

COE Category B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years) 10

QF Paid $58,190.00

COE Rebate Amount $45,707.00

Total Rebate Amount $66,791.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2017

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTI... 4/12/2017



4/3/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

ehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registratiqn Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
BARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Apr 2019

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
316%D

SKW8873T

MNe

03 Apr 2019
TOYOTA

HARRIER 2.0 PREMIUM CVT 2WD SR
Black

2015

3ZRB514180
Z5U600038331
111,0 kW {148 bhp)
$29,366.00

13 Oct 2015

130ct 2015

0

$28,113.00

Yes
12 Oct 2025
$21,084.00

12 Oct 2025

B - Car above 15600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$58,190.00

$37,964.00

$59.048.00

nups..fr\rr:,ua,g-ul.l.sgma.n.-rum:uunmnqwmnauawuyvunllcuemreueregrnpurrruNL.- PN _IU=Tuduguud ||

Il



MSIT18151736-01 ! STA INSPECTION FTE LTD - Sin Ming
EMTRY OATE & TIME: D1/127076 1708

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORT T

1. Flease report enfrecty the detalls of the accident to speed up the diaims process.
2. This Form must be completed Pali ndios the Authorized Drivar
3. Information provided must be &8 tnthfyl and accurate 8s possible, Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may sllow Meuranes campanies o
repudiate policy ability
4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liakdity on the part of the insurance companias,
false orfing m rred to the Police for investigation

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GlA Records Managemant Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapere{GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will for a foe be made avadable upon appfication by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Folicyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone MNo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used

at time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Addrass

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

01/12/2016 17:08
30/M1/2016 1615
CTE TOWARDS AYE
Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKWBaTaT

BOO CHOON CHIK (WU JUNJIE)
573151690
NOEMAIL

Office-93882048

TOYOTA
HARRIER-2.0 (A)

PRIVATE USE

Mo

Third Party
Private Car

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd

Comprehensive
Mo
5084377252

JACLYN CHUA
57328714F

08/08M1873

Indoar

03/01/11998

20 Years And 10 Months
Female

(Local) +65-93882048

NOEMAIL

Page | of 28



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Foad Surface

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this aceident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance,

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the aceident reported to the polica?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Cameara?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Madel'Colour
Details Of Properties

80 YISHUN AVE 1 #01-07
SINGAPORE

TE9134
Mo
Spouse

Collision- Chain Collision

Clear

Dry

No
MNa
Yes

Mo

.

Mo

Yas
Mo

GBA1833C

LIM SIEW HEE
514201931
97124264

SFGBO11H

Page 2 of 28



Mame of Driver TAN BENG HUAT

NRIC/Passport Mumbar S0219695F
Contact Number 93876729
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phone Mumber

Email Address

Page 3 of 28
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SKETCH PLAN
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Pesciibe Clreumstances of the Accldent

Sketch Plan #2 Pg.1
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#

ESTIMATE REPORT

Mr Boo Choon Chik
Cfo 70 Woodlands Industrial Park E9

JE - W

Co. Reg 52823715E

Vehicle Number ;

18
Hwa PENG AUTO SERVICE (1996)

P Weodlands Indusitial Park £E8 Singapore 757838
TEL: 6365 6100 FAX: 6365 6101

Shray Fainting » Fanal Beating + Body Repair » Engine Tuning » Towing Sendice « Insuranca Claim « |

5

A, Inspacticn-Sarvice

SKW BE73T

Mark And Model : Toyota Harrier 2.00A)

Singapore 737836 Date of Accident : 30 Nov 2016
[ smo | Parts | oty | unitprice | ListPrice |

I Front Bumper Cover |85 1 b 1,455.90 A2
2 Front Bumper Lower Gasnish [ b 208.80 di .~
3 Front Bumper Fog Lamp 2 i 28450 3 569,00 ¥ nn

4 Front Bumper Fog Lamp Garnish 2 b 8290 3% 165.80% n"

5 Front Bumper Lower Grille | $ 238304~
6  Front Bumper Side Retainer 2 b 9200 % 184.00 A4 7
7 Front Bumper Side Holder 2 3 101.90 % 203.80 o
§  Front Bumper foam - Centre 1 $ 101.90 AL~

9  Front Bumper foam - Side - A 133.90 M-~
10 Front Bumper Inner Air Guide 2 ik 10230 § 204.60 %n

11 Front Bumper Clip 1 set $ 42.60 ML
8  Front Bumper Tow Hook Cover 2 g 2690 % 53.80 &~
9  Front Bumper Upper Grille &59.55 1 5 55590 ok
10 Front Bumper Upper Grille Logo 1 S 82.10 r
11 Front Bumper Upper Grille Clip | set 5 19.20

12 Front Bumper Lower Air Guide I 3 [89.65 A
I3 Headlamp @3505 2 3 322190 3 6,443.80 O -
14 Radiator Top Panel Garnish 1 3 224.10 M
15 Radiator Top Panel Garnish Clip | set 3 18.90 rit”
16 Bonnet | §  1,37890 K»

17 Bomnet Outer Moulding ] 5 289.70 &t~
I8 Bonnet Insulator | 5 608.30 = m
19  Bonnet Insulator Clip | set b 3120 g0
20 Bonnet Lock a $ 142.30 4 v
21  Bonnet Lock Pancl ] g 220.60 b4~
22 Air Con Condenser VW4T 4T ! S 1,449.60 ¢ b1
23 Air Con Hose - Short | 3 489 3(r,
24 Air Con Hose - Long 1 5 386.10 %
25  Air Con Pipe - High Pressure 1 b SET.00 L4 ;\
26 Air Con Pipe - Low Pressure | $ 1,013.80%
27  Radiator 1 5 206830 {
28  Radiator Upper Hose | 5

4580 %

Ta be continued next page 2
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Hwa PENG AuTO SERVICE (1996)
F0 Woodlands Ingustrial Park E8 Singapora 787836
TEL: 6365 6100 FAX: 6365 6101
pray Paint I ing + Body Fepair « Engine Tuning » Towing Service » Insurance Claim » LT.A, Inspection Service
Co. Reg S28237109E
Page 2
I S/No I Parts i QTY I Unit Price List Price
29  Radiaror Lower Hose | § 55404
30 Electric Fan Shrond 1 b 291.60«
31  Radiator Fan Blade 1 b 180.60 £
32  Radiator Fan Blade Motor 1 5 S10.60L N ¢
33 Air Con Fan Blade | 3 185.60 £
34 AirCon Fan Blade Motor 1 $ 548.90 4
35 Sensor Assy. Millimeter Wave Radar | 5 2,255,101,
36 Sensor Assy, Millimeter Wave Radar Bracket 1 5 4210087
37  Headlamp Upper Panel 2 §& 7%90 3 1,561.80 b~
3% Front Fender Inner Top Garnish 2 3 l61.80 % 323.60 ¥ -
39 Rear Bumper 1345140 1 $ 1,395.90 d1
4f)  Rear Bumper Lower Garnish l 5 57.60 oA
41 Rear Bumper Keflector 2 b 5860 § 117.2049 .
42  Rear Bumper Side Retainer 2 3 65.10 % 130.20 s
43 Rear Bumper Side Holder 2 3 8560 § 171.20 o8
44  Rear Bumper Reinforcement 1 $ 190.85 o | @
45 Rear Bumper Foam | 3 10620,
46  Rear Bumper Clip 1 set b 16.80 Ny~
47 Tail Gate 181340 | s 1,762.00 bt/
48 Tail Gate Weatherstrip 1 5 367.90 dp
49  Tail Gate Lock Mechanism | 5 981.40 W
50 Tail Gate Side Rubber Moulding 2 3 10230 § 204.60 e
51 Tail Gate Side Rubber Moulding Clip 2set § 1620 § 32.40 My~
52 Tail Gate Badge - HARRIER | s 58.60 ngt
53 Tail Gate Lamp @hEE.53 2§ 46620 § 932.40 L7 A~
54 Tail Gate Wiper Motor . | $ 633.90 % a7
55  Tail Gate Outer Garnish 11.32.50 b 1,135.90 6t~
56 Tail Gate Outer Garnish Clip | set b 22.10 AT
37 Tail Gate Quter Garnish Logo 1 g B5.95 b /
58  Tail Gate Rubber Stopper 2 g 1920 % 38.40 wi -
50 Taillamp 2§ 51060 3 1,021.20 AW
60  Rear End Panel 381.\0 | $ 73195 b+
61  Rear End Panel Top Gamish | set b 369.90 dr "
62 Rear End Panel Top Garnish Clip | 3 18.50 v+
63  Spare Tyre Panel 1 $ 766.90 Ry

=

N ()

Te be continued next page 3
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HwaAa PENG AUTO

70 Woeodlands Industrial Park EQ Singapore 757836

*

ik

SERVICE

E)in
(1996)

TEL: 6365 6100 FAX: 6365 6101

Speay Painting = Ponel Beating = Body Rapair « Engira Tuning * Towing Service » Insuranca Cialm » L.T.A. Inspection Service
{io. Reg 52A24710E

Page 3
| s | Parts | Qry | UnitPrice | ListPrice
64  Spare Tyre Panel Board 1 5 549.90
65 Spare Tyre Panel Side Compartment - R/H 1 g 507.30
66 Spare Tyre Panel Side Compartment - L/H 1 b 510.20
67  Spare Tyre Panel Inner Compartment - L/H | 3 561.90 izr\
68  Spare Tyre Panel Inner Board ] § 510.60
69  Sapre Tyre Panel Side Board - R/H ] b 155.20
70 Sapre Tyre Panel Side Board - L/H 1 ¥ 157.10
753 a0 2810
Less20% $  (8,027.10) [L H+G5
Total: § 32,108.40
Special Nett Item i
71 Front Mumber Plate 1 3 60.00 44
72 Rear Number Plate 1 $ 60.00 KA
73 Radiator Coolant 1 $ 34,00 4~
74 Rear End Panel Sealant 1 5 100.00 LOwil —
75 Rear Windscreen Sealant 1 5 100.00 ondy—
76 Front Bumper Sensor l 3 300.00 26w
77 Rear Bumper Sensor ] $ 320,00 2.4 Oamw
78 Sun-roof Motor 1 5 1,605.00 3 nin
Towl: § 2500 17
Labour & Mise Charges
To provide towing b 100.00 Kwh-
To check wiring $ 100.00 5 0
To remove and replace air con components, 3 150,00 100
To remove and replace damaged parts(rear section) 3 1,620.00 joed
To remove and replace damaged parts(front section) s 1,100.00 Fo@
To respray replaced and affected panels (rear section) 4 1,400,000 Lo o
To respray replaced and affected panels (front section) b3 1,000.00 fLeoo -
To insatll both bumper sensors, 5 15000 {0,
To remove & install rear compariment fittings. 5 180.00 o -
To remove & replace radiator assembly. b3 100.00 1.4
To check wiring for proper functioms. 3 100.00 A ha -
To replace rear windscreen glass 3 200.00 129-
To trafer boot mechanism & trimming. ] 100.00 O
163521 s 630000 5%
7
? > 1 Grand Total : $ 40,987.40
yos©
2| OH6-9¢
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno1assor1ssr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3661 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com assignments@lkkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of 4

Our File No: CS/CTIB022993/R1CD3N2
Date: 03/04/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance . :
e (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCWVSN3ID14621801
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No - SKWBBTAT No GBA1B33C
Date of Loss:  30/11/2016 Shraot. P SNM16D05708C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKWEBT3T
Make & Model: TOYOTA HARRIER, 2.0 (A) Engine No: 3ZRB514180
Reg. Date: 131002015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: 250800038331
Colour: Black Odometer: 34388 km
Engine Capacity: 1986 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA

Price:

Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/55R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/55R18
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The shove values represent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer’s Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 34 687 .40 17,096.95 17.,590.45 50.71
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,200.00 3.950.00 2,350.00 37.30
Faintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S%) 40,987.40 21,046.95 15,940.45 48.65

Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 16,800.00
Mett Amount (S%) 40,987.40 16,800.00 24 187.40 59.01

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 1312/2016

Date Inspected: 05/12/2016 Inspected At:

Estimated Period of Repair: 12.0 days

Hwa Peng Auto Service (HO)
70 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK
ES SINGAPORE 757836
Singapore 757836

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carred oul o the best of our
knawledge and ability but any othar iabitly under any other circumsiances is hereby expressly exciuded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G
Parts: M1-SUV
Repairer's

Labour:

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKWBBT3T)

Validity:

Recommended Parts

o, ay fon

o~ @ Bk o=

w
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b A ) =k b ok ek P ek B R =2 B BRI = P P =k =

FR
o

20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
29
30
3
32
33

35
36
37
38
39

e . . . N A

&

Particulars

*FRONT BUMPER COVER
*FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH
*FRONT EUMPER FOG LAMP

*FRONT BEUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH

“‘FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE
*FRONT BEUMPER SIDE RETAINER
*FRONT BUMPER SIDE HOLDER
*FRONT BUMPER FOAM-CENTRE
“FRONT BUMPER FOAM-SIDE
*FRONT BEUMPER INNER AIR GUIDE
*SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP

*FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER
*FRONT BUMPER UPPER GRILLE

*FRONT BUMPER UPPER GRILLE LOGO

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Apr 2018)
TOYOTA HARRIER 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
{Price-denominated Standard List)

Condition

Deformed
Deformed

Mot Mecessary
Mot Mecessary
Deformed
Mecessary
Mecessary
Deformed
Deformed

Not Necessary
MNecessary
Deformed

Cut

Mecessary

*SET FRONT EUMPER UPPER GRILLE CLIP Necessary

*FRONT BUMPER LOWER AIR GUIDE
*HEADLAMP
‘RADIATOR TOP PANEL GARNISH

*SET RADIATOR TOP PANEL GARNISH

CLIP

‘BONMNET

*BONNET OUTER MOULDING
*BONMET INSULATOR

*SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIP
*BONNET LOCK

*BONNET LOCK PANEL

“AlR CON CONDENSER

*AlR CON HOSE-SHORT

*AlIR CON HOSE-LONG

*AlR CON PIPE-HIGH PRESSURE
“AlR CON PIPE-LOW PRESSURE
*RADIATOR

*RADIATOR UPPER HOSE
*‘RADIATOR LOWER HOSE
*ELECTRIC FAN SHROND
*ELECTRIC FAN BLADE
*ELECTRIC FAN ELADE MOTOR
*AIR CON FAN BLADE

“AIR CON FAN BLADE MOTOR

*SENSOR ASSY MILLIMETER WAVE
RADAR

*SENSOR ASSY MILLIMETER WAVE
RADAR BRACKET

Mot Necessary
Cracked
Deformed
Mecessary

Repair

Cut

MNot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Bent

Bent

Bent

Mot Necessary
Not Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Not Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Mecessary

Mecessary

Page 2 of 4

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Repairer's Amount

1,455.90 FL 1,455 90FL
298.B0FL ™"298.BOFL
569.00 FL *-FL
165.60FL *-FL
238.30FL *238.30FL
184.00FL *184.00FL
203.80FL ™203.80FL
101.90FL  *101.90FL
133.90FL *133.90FL
204 BOFL *-FL
4260FL  "4280FL
53.80FL  *53.80FL
555090FL *555.80FL
8210FL  "B2.10FL
18.20FL  *19.20FL
189.65FL *-FL
6,442.80FL "6,443 B0FL
224 10FL *224 10FL
18.80FL  *1B.80FL
1,378.90FL *-FL
2B9.70FL *2B9.7O0FL
608.50FL “FL
31.20FL ~FL
142 30FL  *142.30FL
220B80FL *220.60FL
1,440 60FL *1,44960FL
489,30 FL *FL
386.10 FL *FL
567.90FL *=FL
1,013.B0FL *FL
2,068.30FL *FL
45.80FL *-FL
5540FL *FL
291 60FL “-FL
180.60FL *-FL
510.80FL =FL
185.60FL “FL
548.90FL *-FL
2,265 10FL *-FL
4210FL  *4210FL

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report

MNo.

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
81
52
53
54
55

56
57

58
59
B0
61
B2
63
G4
65
66
&7
68
64

70

1

72
73
74
75
76
i
78
78
80
a1
a2

Part
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Particulars

"HEADLAMP UPPER PANEL

*FRONT FEMDER INMNER TOP GARNISH
‘REAR BUMPER

*“REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH
*REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR

‘REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER
*REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER

*REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
*REAR BEUMPER FOAM

*SET REAR BUMPER CLIP

*TAIL GATE

*TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP

*TAIL GATE LOCK MECHANISM

*TAIL GATE SIDE RUBBER MOULDING

*SET TAIL GATE SIDE RUBBER MOULDING Mecessary

CLIP
*TAIL GATE BADGE-HARRIER
*TAIL GATE LAMP

*TAIL GATE WIPER MOTOR

*TAIL GATE OUTER GARNISH

“SET TAIL GATE OUTER GARNISH CLIP
“TAIL GATE OUTER GARNISH LOGO
*TAIL GATE RUBBER STOPPER
“TAILLAMP

‘REAR END PANEL

“SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH
“REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP
*SPARE TYRE PANEL

“SPARE TYRE PANEL BOARD

*SPARE TYRE PAMNEL SIDE
COMPARTMENT-R/H

“SPARE TYRE PANEL SIDE
COMPARTMENT-L/H

“SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER
COMPARTMENT-L/H

*SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER BOARD
“SPARE TYRE PANEL SIDE BOARD-R/H
“SPARE TYRE PANEL SIDE BOARD-L/H
*FRONT NUMBER PLATE

“‘REAR NUMBER PLATE

*RADIATOR COOLANT

*REAR END PANEL SEALANT

*REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT
“FRONT BUMPER SENSOR

*REAR BUMPER SENSOR

"SUN-ROOF MOTOR

F=Franchise part. 3=5SpcMett. L=ListhamDisc.

- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/25.00% (S%) 8,027.10

Condition Repairer's
Bent 1,561.80FL
Mot Necessary 323.60FL
Deformed 1.395.90FL
Cut 57.60FL
Mot Necessary 117.20FL
Necessary 130.20FL
MNecessary 171.20FL
Not Necessary 190.85FL
Mot Necessary 106.20 FL
MNecessary 16.80 FL
Bent 1.762.00 FL
Deformed 367.90FL
Bent 981.40FL
Mecessary 204 60 FL
32.40FL
Mecessary 58.60FL
Nfs Cracked/O/fs Nol 832 40FL
Mecessary
Mot Mecessary 633.80FL
Cut 1,13590FL
Necessary 22.10FL
Necessary 85.95FL
Necessary 38 40FL
Mot Necessary 1.021.20FL
Eent 731.95FL
Deformed 365.90FL
MNecessary 18.50 FL
Repair 768 90FL
Not Mecessary 54990 FL
Mot Necessary 507.30FL
Mot Necessary 51020FL
Not Necessary 561.90FL
Mot Necessary 510.80FL
Mot Necessary 155.20 FL
Not Necessary 157.10FL
Cracked B60.00FS
Mot Mecessary 60.00FS
Mecessary 34.00FS
Mecessary 100.00FS
MNecessary 100.00FS
Mot Working 300.00FS
Mot Working 320.00FS
Mot Necessary 1,605.00FS
Sub Total (S$) 42,714.50

Total Parts (5%) 34,687.40

Page 3 of 4

Amount

*1,561.80 FL
“FL
*1,385.90 FL
*57.60 FL
*FL
*130.20 FL
*171.20FL
“FL

*FL
*16.80 FL
*1,762.00 FL
*367 .90 FL
*081.40 FL
*204 60 FL
*32.40FL

*58.60FL
*466.20 FL

“FL
*1,135.90 FL
*22.10FL
*85.95FL
*38.40FL
*-FL
*731.95FL
*369.90 FL
*18.50FL
“FL

FL

*FL

-I-_FL
'I"FL

“FL

*-FlL

*-FL

“45 00FS

*-F3

*34.00FS

*60.00 FS

*100.00FS

*250.00FS

“250.00Fs

“-FS
22,549.60
§,452.65

17,096.95

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO PROVIDE TOWING MNew 100.00 0.00

2 TO CHECK WIRING Mew 100.00 50.00

3 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AIR CON COMPONENTS MNew 150.00 100.00

4 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS (REAR Mew 1,620.00 1,000.00
SECTION)

-] TO REMOVE AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS (FRONT Mew 1,100.00 700.00
SECTION)

& TO RESPRAY REFLACED AND AFFECTED PANELS New 1.400.00 1,200.00
(REAR SECTION)

T TO RESPRAY REPLACED AND AFFECTED PANELS Mew 1,000.00 600.00
{(FRONT SECTION)

8 TO INSTALL BOTH BUMPER SENSORS Mew 150.00 60.00

9 TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT Mew 180.00 60.00
FITTINGS

10 TO REMOVE & REPLACE RADIATOR ASSEMEBLY Mew 100.00 0.00

11 TO CHECK WIRING FOR PROPER FUNCTIONS Mew 100.00 0.00

12 TO REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS Mew 200.00 120.00

13 TO TRAFER BOOT MECHANISM & TRIMMING Mew 100.00 60.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 6,300.00 3,950.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 3/4/2019



